By Fax and Mgil:
october 30, 1982

NINTH JUDLCTAL COMMITTEE .
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Box 70, Gedney 8tation
White Plains, New York 106a05-0070
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Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-65

212-621-1679

Sam Boyle, Chief of Bureau 6//}
Assocliated Press .
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New York, New York 10020 ! //
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Dear Mr. Boyle: éK%H . 7
.
Thank you for your expeditious Og¢tober 26th res to ouy//

faxed letter of the same date.

Since you state that AP policy precludes you fyrem providing us
with a copy of the AP story written by Ms. Mills, would you be
good enough to supply us with information as to the following!

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

the date(e) on which the story was sent ocut over the wires:

the geographic area reached: i.e. national, regional,
state;

whether the story referred to a critique submitted to tha
Senate Judiciary Committee regarding President Bush's
federal court nomination ¢f Andrew O'Rourke;

whether the stery (a) identified by name the Ninth Judicial
committee~=0or anyons associated therewith==-; (b) otherwise

referred t& the involvement of a citizeng! group in opposing

Mr. O'Rourke’'s corfirmation:

whether the gtory contained any reference +to (a) the
failure of the judicial screening process: (b) the call for
a meratorium of all FJudieial confirmations pending
investigatien. . -

¥We would deeply appreciate your assistance in this matter of
coneiderable importance to us.

Yours for a guality judiciary,

Slena ErE s »

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Ninth Judicial Committea
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